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- Malave, Erin

From: John G. Pierce, Esquire [jerry@johnpierce.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 2:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Trang Ha, OD, LLC Document No. LO9000092630

To Whom It May Concern:

- Please change the MAILING address for Trang Ha, OD, LLC, to 101 S. Eola Drive, Suite 819,
Orlande, Florida 328C1, The physical address for the LLC will remain the same as it is of
record,

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Trang Ha, OD, Managing Member
Trang Ha, CD, LLC

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message.
This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly
received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please held it in confidence to
protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient
forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute
a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is net the
intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distributicn or copying of this
communication is prehibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the
Electronic Communicaticons Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. secticn 2510-2521. If this communicaticen
was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and
delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in
and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including
any attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied upon or used
by any perscn to aveid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in
any marketing or promeotional materials.



